



Khaled Al-Tarawneh

Assistant Professor

Main department: Accounting

Email: khaltarawneh@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Jordan

Phone number: 17438816

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Khaled Al-Tarawneh started his career as an auditor for 4 years since graduation in 1979 with a BA in accounting. In 1983, he started his academic journey by obtaining an MBA degree from TCU in the USA, then, he joined Temple University for a dual program (MSc. and PhD in accounting), and he completed only MSc. In 2003, he completed his PhD at the Applied Science University of Sudan. Dr. Al-Tarawneh has accumulated 27 years of teaching in the USA, Jordan, and Bahrain and also he published 8 research papers.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Accounting

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

- | | |
|------|--|
| 2003 | PhD, Business administration, Accounting, University of Applied Science of Sudan, Sudan |
| 1988 | Master of Science in Accounting, Temple University, United States of America |
| 1986 | Master, Business administration, Administration Programs, Texas Christain University, United States of America |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

- Since 2011 Assistant Professor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2010 - 2011 Dean, Kingdom University, Bahrain
- 2009 - 2010 Department Head, Kingdom University, Bahrain
- 1998 - 2009 Instructor, Mutah university, Jordan
- 1997 - 1998 Instructor, Zaytooneh University, Jordan
- 1989 - 1993 Lecturer, Temple University, United States of America

Other professional experience

- 1994 - 1997 Tax consultant, Legend tax services, United States of America

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Other professional experience

1979 - 1983 Auditor, Jordan Cooperative Organization, Jordan

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

Consulting

Consulting

2019 - 2021 External Examiner to evaluate the Bachelor degree Program for Accounting and Finance, Applied Science University, Bahrain

Service to professional community

National

Since 2019 Head of Commercial Studies Book Review Committee for High Schools, Bahrain Ministry of Education, Bahrain

Since 2018 Head of the Master program Advisory Board, Applied Science University, Bahrain

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Peer-reviewed Articles

AL-TARAWNEH, K., "The Impact of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on Corporate Economic Performance in Bahrain" Forthcoming *Walailak Journal of Science and Technology*

AL-KUBAISI, M., W. A. AZIZ, S. GEORGE, K. AL-TARAWNEH, "Multivariate Discriminant Analysis Managing Staff Appraisal Case Study", *Academy of Strategic Management Journal*, 2019, vol. 18, no. 5

AL-TARAWNEH, K., "Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Practice in Bahrain", *Journal of Business & Economic Policy*, 2018, vol. 5, no. 4

UPADHYAYA, M., W. A. AZIZ, S. GEORGE, K. AL-TARAWNEH, M. AL-KUBAISI, "Determinants of brand loyalty in cosmetics purchase intention of female consumers using path analysis via structural equation modelling: A Management Perspective", *INFORMATION: An International Interdisciplinary Journal*, 2018, vol. 21, no. 02, pp. 491-504

AL-TARAWNEH, K., K. SAID, "Ethics and postsecondary accounting curriculum in Bahrain: Perspective from faculty members", *Journal of Accounting and Taxation*, 2013, vol. 5, no. 3, pp. 65-82

AL-TARAWNEH, K., "The Quality level of Perceived Accounting Information by Institutional Investors in Jordan", *Mu'tah Lil-Buhuth Wad-Dirasat*, 2010

Non-Peer Reviewed Articles

AL-TARAWNEH, K., "The Quality of Accounting Disclosure System In Jordan, A Comparison with Advanced Disclosure Systems", *Mutah Lil- Bohouth wad- Dirasat*, 2011